

THE CITY RECORD

Official Journal of The City of New York

THE CITY RECORD

3	Printed on paper containing 40% post-consumer material
_ —	-

VOLUME CXL NUMBER 76

FRIDAY, APRIL 19, 2013

PRICE \$4.00

TABLE OF CONTENTS				
PUBLIC HEARINGS & MEETINGS				
Brooklyn Borough President				
Queens Borough President973				
City Planning Commission973				
Community Boards975				
Consumer Affairs				
Employees' Retirement System				

Landmarks Preservation Commission ...976

PROPERTY DISPOSITION
Citywide Administrative Services977
Citywide Purchasing977
Housing Preservation and Development .977
Police
PROCUREMENT
Citywide Administrative Services978
Citywide Purchasing978
Municipal Supply Services978
Vendor Lists
Design and Construction
Contract978

Environmental Protection978
Wastewater Treatment
Finance978
Fire
Health and Hospitals Corporation 978
Parks and Recreation
Capital Projects
School Construction Authority
Contract Services

Environmental Protection979
SPECIAL MATERIALS
Citywide Administrative Services979
Office of the Mayor979
Office of Management and Budget 979
Transportation
Changes in Personnel
LATE NOTICES
Health and Mental Hygiene
Sanitation

AGENCY PUBLIC HEARINGS

THE CITY RECORD

MICHAEL R. BLOOMBERG, Mayor

EDNA WELLS HANDY, Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services. **ELI BLACHMAN,** Editor of The City Record.

Published Monday through Friday, except legal holidays by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services of the City of New York under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription–\$500 a year; daily, \$4.00 a copy (\$5.00 by mail) POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007 - 1602

Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, N.Y.

Editorial Office 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor New York N.Y. 10007-1602

Subscription Changes/Information 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor New York N.Y. 10007-1602 Telephone (212) 669-8252

The City of New York Home Page provides Internet access via the world wide web to THE DAILY CITY RECORD http://www.nyc.gov/cityrecord

Telephone (212) 669-8252

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

BROOKLYN BOROUGH PRESIDENT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Brooklyn Borough President Marty Markowitz will hold a meeting of the Brooklyn Borough Board in the Courtroom, Second Floor, Brooklyn Borough Hall, 209 Joralemon Street, Brooklyn, New York 11201. commencing at 12:00 P.M. on Tuesday, April 23,

- Approval of Minutes of Borough Board Meetings I. held on January 8, 2013 and February 5, 2013.
- II. Presentation by the Department of Education on the updated Core Curriculum.
- III. Presentation and vote on business terms for the disposition of real property at 307 Rutledge Street, Block: 2221, Lot: 47, between the New York City Economic Development Corporation and Goldex Limited, a New York State Corporation, for the development of Commercial and Community

Note: To request a sign language interpreter, or to request TTD services, call Mr. Kai Feder at $(718)\ 802-3642$ at least five business days before the day of the hearing.

a16-23

QUEENS BOROUGH PRESIDENT

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing will be held by the Borough President of Queens, Helen Marshall, on Thursday, April 25, 2013 at 10:30 A.M., in the Borough President's Conference Room located at 120-55 Queens Boulevard, Kew Gardens, New York 11424, on the following

NOTE: Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact the Borough President's Office, (718) 286-2860, TDD users should call (718) 286-2656, no later than FIVE BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING.

CD03 - BSA #718-68 BZ - IN THE MATTER of an application submitted by Sheldon Lobel P.C., on behalf of Zinc Realty, LLC, pursuant to Section 73-11 and 73-211 of the New York City Zoning Resolution, seeking to amend a previously granted special permit (SOC) that allows the operation of an existing automotive service station to permit the addition of two (2) fuel dispensing islands and the conversion of the existing service bays to an accessory convenience store in an R5/C2-2 zoning district located at **71-08 Northern**

Boulevard, Block 1244, Lot 01, Zoning Map 9d, Jackson Heights, Borough of Queens.

CD03 - BSA #27-05 BZ - IN THE MATTER of an application submitted by Sheldon Lobel P.C. on behalf of Cumberland Farms. Inc., pursuant to Section 11-411 & 11-412 of the Zoning Resolution, for waiver of rules and procedures and extension of term for a period of ten (10) years for an existing gasoline station in a C2-4/R6 district located at 91-11 Roosevelt Avenue, Block 1479, Lot 3, Zoning Map 9d, Jackson Heights, Borough of Queens.

CD07 - BSA #347-12 BZ - IN THE MATTER of an application submitted by the Law Office of Vincent L. Petraro, PLLC and the Law Office of Mitchell S. Ross on behalf of X&Y Development Group, pursuant to Section 72-01 of the NYC Zoning Resolution for a variance to permit transient hotel (UG5) and a special permit to allow projection into flight obstruction area of LaGuardia Airport, at 42-31 Union Street, located in an R7-1/C1-2 district, Zoning Maps 10B, Flushing, Borough of Queens.

CD02 - BSA #63-13BZ - IN THE MATTER of an application submitted by Sheldon Lobel, P.C. on behalf of Cel-Net Holdings Corporation, pursuant to Sections 42-10 and 73-36 of the NYC Zoning Resolution, for a Special Permit to allow operation of a physical culture establishment in an M1-4/R7A district located at 11-11 44th Drive, Block 447, Lot 13, Zoning Map 9b, Long Island City, Borough of Queens.

CD 14

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT RESOLUTIONS Have been adopted by the City Planning Commission Scheduling public hearings on the following matters to be held at Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, NY, on Wednesday, April 24, 2013 at 10:00 A.M.

BOROUGH OF THE BRONX No. 1 BRONX DA STORAGE FACILITY

CD 4

C 130131 PCX

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Bronx County District Attorney's Office and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services, pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the site selection and acquisition of property located at 260 East 161 Street (Block 2443, part of Lot 100), for use as a storage facility.

BOROUGH OF QUEENS No. 2 QUEENS WEST PARK ADDITION

CD 2

C 110253 MMQ

2.

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Queens West Development Corporation pursuant to Sections 197-c and 199 of the New York City Charter and Section 5-430 et seq. of the New York City Administrative Code for an amendment to the City Map involving:

the elimination, discontinuance and closing of 46th Road and 47th Avenue between East River Road and Center Boulevard; a portion of 46th Avenue and

- 47th Road between East River Road and Center Boulevard; and East River Road north of 47th Road:
- the establishment of a park addition northwest of 47th Road and Center Boulevard;
- the extinguishment of a pedestrian access easement; the delineation of sewer easements; and
- the adjustment of grades necessitated thereby,

including authorization for any acquisition or disposition of real property related thereto, in accordance with Map No. $5016\ dated\ July\ 23,\ 2012\ and\ signed\ by\ the\ Borough\ President.$

No. 3 BEACH 12TH STREET DEMAPPING C 120209 MMQ

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by Bnos Bais Yaakov of Far Rockaway pursuant to Sections 197-c and 199 of the New York City Charter and Section 5-430 et seq. of the New York City Administrative Code for an amendment to the City Map involving:

- the elimination, discontinuance and closing of a portion of Beach 12th Street between Caffrey Avenue and Frisco Avenue;
- the adjustment of grades necessitated thereby;

including authorization for any acquisition or disposition of real property related thereto, in accordance with Map No. 5017 dated October 22, 2012 and signed by the Borough President.

No. 4

DISPOSITION OF PROPERY

C130159 PPQ

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the NYC Department of Citywide Administrative Services (DCAS), pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the disposition of four (4) city-owned properties located on Block 276, Lot 46, Block 2545, Lot 54, Block 2573, Lot 124 and Block 2575, Lot 244, pursuant to zoning.

No. 5 BELLERROSE-FLORAL PARK-GLEN OAKS REZONING

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of City Planning pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section Nos. 11b,11d, 15a, and 15c:

- eliminating from an existing R2 District a C1-2 District bounded by:
 - a line 150 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, Little Neck Parkway, a line 150 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, 249th Street, Hillside Avenue, and 253rd Street;
 - b. 77th Road, a boundary line of the City of New York, a line 80 feet southeasterly of 77th Road and its northeasterly prolongation, a line 300 feet northeasterly of 21st Street, a line midway between 77th Road and Union Turnpike, and 271st Street;
 - a line perpendicular to the northeasterly street line of 271st Street distant 175 feet southeasterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northeasterly street line of 271st Street and the southeasterly street line of Union Turnpike, and Langdale Street; and
 - a line perpendicular to the easterly street line of Langdale Street distant 200 feet southerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the easterly street line of Langdale Street and the southeasterly street line of Union Turnpike, a boundary line of the City of New York, a line 240 feet northerly of 78th Avenue, and Langdale Street;
 - eliminating from an existing R4 District a C1-2

b.

- District bounded a line 100 feet northeasterlyof Braddock Avenue, 239th Street, Braddock Avenue, 92nd Road, Gettysburg Street, 92nd Avenue, 224th Street, Braddock Avenue, and Moline Street;
- 3. eliminating from within an existing R2 District a C2-2 District bounded by:
 - a. a line 150 feet northwesterly of Hillside
 Avenue, 261st Street, a line 150 feet
 southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, 258th
 Street, Hillside Avenue, a line 100 feet
 southwesterly of 256th Street, a line 100
 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, and
 Little Neck Parkway; and
 - b. a line 150 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, a boundary line of the City of New York, and 267th Street;
- 4. eliminating from within an existing R3-2 District a C2-2 District bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, 243rd Street, Jamaica Avenue, and 240th Street; and
 - b. a line 150 feet northwesterly of Union Turnpike, Little Neck Parkway, a line perpendicular to southwesterly street line of Little Neck Parkway distant 135 feet northwesterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the southwesterly street line of Little Neck Parkway and the northwesterly street line of Union Turnpike, a line midway between Little Neck Parkway and 252nd Street, a line perpendicular to the northeasterly street line of 252nd Street distant 110 feet northwesterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northeasterly street line of 252nd Street and the northwesterly street line of Union Turnpike, and 252nd Street;
- 5. eliminating from within an existing R4 District a C2-2 District bounded by:
 - a. a line 100 feet northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, a line 100 feet southeasterly of 241st Street, Braddock Avenue, and 239th Street; and
 - a line 150 feet northerly of Jamaica
 Avenue, 91st Avenue, a line 100 feet
 northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue,
 Commonwealth Boulevard, a line 100 feet
 northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, 249th
 Street, Jamaica Avenue, Braddock
 Avenue, and Cross Island Parkway;
- 6. changing from an R2 District to an R1-2A District property bounded by:
 - a. 267th Street and its northwesterly centerline prolongation, 73rd Avenue, the northeasterly prolongation of a southeasterly street line of 260th Place, a line 45 degrees to the centerline of 72nd Road and passing through the point of intersection of the centerline of 72nd Road and the southeasterly centerline prolongation of 266th Street, 72nd Road, the southeasterly street line of 260th Place and its northeasterly and southwesterly prolongations, Little Neck Parkway, and Grand Central Parkway; and
 - b. a line 100 feet southeasterly of Union
 Turnpike, 233rd Street, Seward Avenue,
 235th Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly
 of Seward Avenue, the southeasterly
 centerline prolongation of 236th Street,
 Winchester Boulevard, a line 100 feet
 northerly of Hillside Avenue, 232nd
 Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of
 Seward Avenue, and a line midway
 between 232nd Street and 233rd Street;
- 7. changing from an R3-2 District to an R1-2A District property bounded by 72nd Road, a line 45 degrees to the centerline of 72nd Road and passing through the point of intersection of the centerline of 72nd Road and the southeasterly centerline prolongation of 266th Street, and the northeasterly prolongation of a southeasterly street line of 260th Place;
- 8. changing from an R4 District to an R2 District property bounded by Braddock Avenue, a line 215 feet northwesterly of 90th Avenue and its northeasterly prolongation, and 221st Place;
- 9. changing from an R2 District to an R2A District property bounded by:
 - a. Stronghurst Avenue, Union Turnpike,
 Winchester Boulevard, the southeasterly
 centerline prolongation of 236th Street, a
 line 100 feet southeasterly of Seward
 Avenue, 235th Street, Seward Avenue,
 233rd Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly
 of Union Turnpike, a line midway
 between 233rd Street and 232nd Street, a
 line 100 feet northwesterly of Seward
 Avenue, 232nd Street, Seward Avenue,
 and 229th Street; and

- Union Turnpike, 248th Street, a line 150 feet southeasterly of Union Turnpike, 249th Street, Union Turnpike, 252nd Street, 80th Avenue, 254th Street, Union Turnpike, 263rd Street, 76th Avenue, a boundary line of the City of New York, 81st Avenue, 268th Street, 83rd Avenue, a boundary line of the City of New York, a line perpendicular the easterly street line of Langdale Street distant 285 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the easterly street line of Langdale Street and the northwesterly street line of Hillside Avenue, Langdale Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, 263rd Street, Hillside Avenue, 262nd Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, 255th Street, a line 120 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, a line midway between 255thth Street and Little Neck Parkway, a line 110 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, Little Neck Parkway, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, 253rd Street, Hillside Avenue, 249th Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, 260th Street, a line 150 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, a line midway between 260th Street and 261st Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, 267th Street, a boundary line of the City of New York, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, Little Neck Parkway, 87th Drive, Commonwealth Boulevard, 87th Avenue, the easterly service road of the Cross Island Parkway, Hillside Avenue, the westerly street line of 240th Street and its southerly and northerly prolongations, a line 220 feet northwesterly of 83rd Avenue, a line 150 feet southwesterly of 242nd Street, the southwesterly centerline prolongation of 82nd Avenue, a line 170 feet southwesterly of 242nd Street, a line 436 feet northwesterly of 82nd Avenue and its southwesterly prolongation, a line 90 feet southwesterly of 242ndStreet and its northeasterly prolongation (at the straight line portion), a line 43 feet southeasterly of Union Turnpike, and the southwesterly service road of the Cross Island Parkway;
- changing from an R3A District to an R2A District 10. property bounded by 86th Avenue, a line 100 feet westerly of Cross Island Parkway, 86th Road, a line 240 feet westerly of Cross Island Parkway, 87th Avenue, the easterly service road of Cross Island Parkway, a line 100 feet northeasterly of 88th Road, 247th Street and its northeasterly centerline prolongation, the northerly street line of 88th Avenue and its southeasterly prolongation, Commonwealth Boulevard, 87th Drive, Little Neck Parkway, the centerline of the Long Island Rail Road Right-of-Way, 249th Street, 88th Road, a line midway between 251st Street and 250th Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, Commonwealth Boulevard, a line midway between 89th Avenue and 88th Drive, 247th Street, 90th Avenue, a line 430 feet southeasterly of 247th Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, 91st Avenue, 242nd Street, a line 100 feet northerly and northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, a line midway between 239th Street and 238th Street, 88th Avenue, Gettysburg Street, 87th Avenue, 239th Street, a line 100 feet southerly of 86th Avenue, and a line 100 feet easterly of 239th
- 11. changing from an R3-1 District to an R2A District property bounded a line 100 feet southerly of Hillside Avenue, Winchester Boulevard, a line perpendicular to the northwesterly street line of Winchester Boulevard distant 215 feet northeasterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of northeasterly street line of 233rd Street and the northwesterly street line of Winchester Boulevard, and a line midway between 233rd Street and Winchester Boulevard:
- 12. changing from an R3-2 District to an R2A District property bounded by:
 - a. a line 100 feet southwesterly of Hillside Avenue, a line midway between Range Street and Musket Street, 87th Avenue, the southerly centerline prolongation of Range Street, 88th Avenue, and Winchester Boulevard; and
 - 92nd Avenue, Gettysburg Street, 92nd b. Road, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Gettysburg Street, a line midway between Davenport Avenue and 92nd Road, the southwesterly boundary line of Jack Breininger Park, a line midway between Fairbury Avenue and Edmore Avenue a line 100 feet northeasterly of Gettysburg Street, a line midway between Fairbury Avenue and 93rd Avenue, a line 365 feet southwesterly of 240th Street, 93rd Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of 239th Street, 93rd Road, a line 100 feet southwesterly of 224th Street, Edmore Avenue, 224th Street, 92nd Road, and a line 100 feet southwesterly of 224th Street;

- 13. changing from an R4 District to an R2A District property bounded by:
 - a. 87th Avenue, a line perpendicular to the northerly street line of 88th Avenue distant 665 feet easterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northerly street line of 88th Avenue and the southeasterly street line of Winchester Boulevard, 88th Avenue, and the southerly centerline prolongation of Range Street;
 - b. a line 80 feet northwesterly of 92nd Avenue, a line 180 feet northeasterly of 224th Street, 92nd Avenue, 224th Street; and
 - c. 91st Avenue, a line 80 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, 245th Street, a line 150 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue, and Cross Island Parkway; and
- 14. changing from an R4-1 District to an R2A District property bounded by:
 - a. a line midway between 88th Drive and 89th Avenue, a line 100 feet easterly of 247th Street, a line midway between 89th Avenue and 90th Avenue, a line 270 feet easterly of easterly of 247th Street, 90th Avenue, and 247th Street; and
 - b. a line midway between 88th Drive and 89th Avenue, Commonwealth Boulevard, a line midway between 89th Avenue and 90th Avenue and its easterly prolongation, a line 400 feet easterly of 247th Street, 89th Avenue, and a line 265 feet easterly of 247th Street;
- 15. changing from an R3-1 District to an R3A District property bounded by a line 100 feet southerly of Hillside Avenue, a line midway between 233rd Street and Winchester Boulevard, a line perpendicular to the northwesterly street line of Winchester Boulevard distant 215 feet northeasterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of northeasterly street line of 233rd Street and the northwesterly street line of Winchester Boulevard, Winchester Boulevard, 87th Avenue, and 231st Street;
- 16 changing from an R3-2 District to an R3A District property bounded by:
 - a. 231st Street, 87th Avenue, Winchester
 Boulevard, a line 100 feet northeasterly of
 Braddock Avenue, a line 100 feet
 northwesterly of Billings Street, Braddock
 Avenue, and a line 185 feet northwesterly
 of Billings Street and its northeasterly
 prolongation;
 - 90th Avenue, Borkel Place, Winchester b. Boulevard, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Braddock Avenue, 91st Avenue, 222nd Street, 91st Road, 224th Street, 92nd Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of 224th Street, 92nd Road, 224th Street, Edmore Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of 224th Street, Fairbury Avenue, 222nd Street, a line midway between 93rd Avenue and 93rd Road, a line 100 feet southwesterly of 222nd Street, Edmore Avenue, Winchester Boulevard, a line 200 feet southeasterly of 92nd Avenue, 221st Street, a line 100 feet $northwesterly\ of\ Davenport\ Avenue,\ 220th$ Street, 91st Road, and 221st Place; and
 - 92nd Road, Braddock Avenue, 240th c. Street, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Braddock Avenue, 243rd Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, 240th Street, 93rd Road, a line 100 feet southwesterly of 239th Street, 93rd Avenue, a line 365 feet southwesterly of 239th Street, a line midway between Fairbury Avenue and 93rd Avenue, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Gettysburg Street, a line midway between Fairbury Avenue and Edmore Avenue, the southwesterly boundary line of Jack Breininger Park, a line midway between 92nd Road and Davenport Avenue, and a line 100 feet northeasterly of Gettysburg Street;
- 17. changing from an R4 District to an R3A District property bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, Ashford Street, Braddock Avenue, and a line 100 feet northwesterly of Billings Street;
 - b. 88th Avenue, 235th Court, 88th Avenue, Noline Street, the northwesterly centerline prolongation of 89th Avenue, and a line midway between Pontiac Street and Noline Street; and
 - c. Gettysburg Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, and a line perpendicular to the northwesterly street line of 237th Street distant 100 feet northeasterly (as measured along the

- street line) from the point of intersection of the northwesterly street line of 237th Street and the northeasterly street line of Braddock Avenue;
- 18. changing from an R3-2 District to R3X District property bounded by:
 - a. Hillside Avenue, 235th Court, 87th Avenue, and a line midway between Musket Street and Range Street;
 - 88th Avenue, Ransom Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, and Winchester Boulevard;
 - c. 91st Street, 220th Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Davenport Avenue, and 221st Street, a line 200 feet southeasterly of 92nd Avenue, Winchester Boulevard, Edmore Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of 222nd Street, a line midway between 93rd Road and 93rd Avenue, 222nd Street, Fairbury Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of 224th Street, 93rd Road, 220th Street, 93rd Avenue, and Springfield Boulevard;
 - d. a line 125 feet northwesterly of Elkmont
 Avenue, a line midway between 250th
 Street and 251st Street and its
 northwesterly prolongation, Shiloh
 Avenue, and 249th Street and its
 northwesterly centerline prolongation; and
 - a line 125 feet northwesterly of Elkmont Avenue, Little Neck Parkway, a line perpendicular to the southwesterly street line of Little Neck Parkway distant 135 feet northwesterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the southwesterly street line of Little Neck Parkway and the northwesterly street line of Union Turnpike, a line midway between Little Neck Parkway and 252nd Street, a line perpendicular to the northeasterly street line of 252nd Street distant 110 feet northwesterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northeasterly street line of 252nd Street and the northwesterly street line of Union Turnpike, 252nd Street, a line perpendicular to the southwesterly street line of 252nd Street distant 50 feet northwesterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the southwesterly street line of 252nd Street and the northwesterly street line of Union Turnpike, and a line midway between 251st Street and 252nd Street and its northwesterly prolongation;
- 19. changing from an R3-2 District to an R3-1 District property bounded by a line 125 feet northwesterly of Elkmont Avenue, a line midway between 251st Street and 252nd Street and its northwesterly prolongation, Union Turnpike, 249th Street, Shiloh Avenue, and a line midway between 250th Street and 251st Street and the northwesterly prolongation;
- 20. changing from an R2 District to an R3-2 District property bounded by:
 - a. a line 100 feet southerly of Hillside Avenue, Winchester Boulevard, Hillside Avenue, and 232nd Street;
 - b. Hillside Avenue, 253rd Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, Little Neck Parkway, a line 110 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, a line midway between Little Neck Parkway and 255th Street, a line 120 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, 255th Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, 262nd Street, Hillside Avenue, 263rd Street, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, Langdale Street, a line perpendicular to the easterly street line of Langdale Street distant 285 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northwesterly street line of Hillside Avenue and the easterly street line of Langdale Street, a boundary line of the City of New York, 267th Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, a line midway between 260th Street and 261st Street, a line 150 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, 260th Street, and a line 100 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, and 249th Street; and
 - c. 81st Avenue, a boundary line of the City of New York, 83rd Avenue, and 268th Street;
- 21. changing from an R3-1 District to an R3-2 District property bounded by Hillside Avenue, Winchester Boulevard, a line 100 feet southerly and southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, and 231st Street;
- 22. changing from an R3A District to an R4-1 District property bounded by 90th Avenue, a line100 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, and a line 430 feet easterly of 247th Street;

- 23. changing from an R4 District to an R4-1 District property bounded by a line 540 feet northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, Pontiac Street, Braddock Avenue, and Ransom Street;
- 24. changing from a C8-1 District to an R4 District property bounded by a line 100 feet northerly of Jamaica Avenue, 251st Street and its southerly centerline prolongation, a boundary line of the City of New York, and 249th Street and its southerly centerline prolongation;
- 25. establishing within a proposed R3-2 District a C2-3
 District bounded by a line 110 feet northwesterly of
 Hillside Avenue, a line midway between Little Neck
 Parkway and 255th Street, a line 120 feet
 northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, 255th Street,
 Hillside Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of
 256th Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of
 Hillside Avenue, and Little Neck Parkway;
- 26. establishing within an existing and proposed R4
 District a C2-3 District bounded by a line 100 feet
 northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, 251st Street,
 Jamaica Avenue, and Commonwealth Boulevard;
- 27. establishing within an existing R3A District a C1-3
 District bounded by Hillside Avenue, a line 140 feet
 easterly of 241st Street, 85th Avenue, and 241st
- 28. establishing within existing and proposed R3-2 Districts a C1-3 District bounded by:
 - a. a line 100 feet northwesterly of Hillside
 Avenue, 234th Street and its
 southeasterly centerline prolongation, a
 line 100 feet southeasterly of Hillside
 Avenue, a line midway between 233rd
 Street and Winchester Boulevard,
 Hillside Avenue, and a line midway
 between 233rd Street and 234th Street:
 - b. Hillside Avenue, a line midway between Range Street and Musket Street, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Hillside Avenue, and Musket Street:
 - a line 100 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, a line midway between 242nd Street and 241st Street, Jamaica Avenue, and 240th Street;
 - d. a line 100 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, Little Neck Parkway, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, 249th Street, Hillside Avenue, and 253rd Street:
 - e. a line 100 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, 261st Street, Hillside Avenue, 264th Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, a line midway between 260th Street and 261st Street, a line 150 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, 260th Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, 258th Street, Hillside Avenue, and 255th Street;
 - f. a line 100 feet northwesterly of Hillside Avenue, 266th Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Hillside Avenue, and 265th Street; and
 - a line 100 feet northwesterly of Hillside g. Avenue, Langdale Street, a line perpendicular to easterly street line of Langdale Street distant 285 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northwesterly street line of Hillside Avenue and the easterly street line of Langdale Street, a boundary line of the City of New York, a line perpendicular to the southeasterly street line of East Williston Avenue distant 110 feet southwesterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the southeasterly street line of East Williston Avenue and the southwesterly street line of 268th Street. East Williston Avenue, and 267th Street; and
- 29. establishing within an existing R4 District a C1-3 District bounded by:
 - a line 100 feet northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, Winchester Boulevard, Braddock Avenue, and a line midway between Ashford Street and Winchester Boulevard;
 - b. Braddock Avenue, 222nd Street, 91st Avenue, a line 100 feet southwesterly of Braddock Avenue, and Winchester Boulevard:
 - a line 100 feet northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, Gettysburg Street, a line perpendicular to the northwesterly street line of 237th Street distant 100 feet northeasterly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northwesterly street line of 237th Street and the northeasterly street line of Braddock Avenue, 237th Street, Braddock Avenue, a line midway between 237th Street and 238th Street, a line 100 feet

- northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, 238th Street, Braddock Avenue, 92nd Road, Gettysburg Street, 92nd Avenue, a line 180 feet northeasterly of 224th Street, a line 80 feet northwesterly of 92nd Avenue, 224th Street, Braddock Avenue, and Lyman Street;
- d. a line 100 feet northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, 239th Street, Braddock Avenue, and a line 50 feet southeasterly of 238th Street;
- e. a line 100 feet northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, 240th Street, Braddock Avenue, and a line midway between 239th Street and 240th Street:
- f. a line 100 feet northeasterly of Braddock Avenue, 241st Street, Braddock Avenue, and a line midway between 241st Street and 240th Street;
- g. a line 100 feet northerly of Braddock Avenue, 242nd Street, 91st Avenue, a line 100 feet easterly of 242nd Street, Braddock Avenue, and a line midway between 242nd Street and 241st Street; and
- h. a line 150 feet northerly of Braddock Avenue, 245th Street, a line 80 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, 91st Avenue, a line 100 feet northwesterly of Jamaica Avenue, Commonwealth Boulevard, Jamaica Avenue, Braddock Avenue, and Cross Island Parkway;

as shown in a diagram (for illustrative purposes only) dated February 19, 2013, and subject to the conditions of CEQR Declaration E-299.

No. 6 USTA BILLIE JEAN KING TENNIS CENTER CDs 3, 4, & 6-9 C 130155 PPQ

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the NYC Department of Parks and Recreation (DPR) and the USTA National Tennis Center Inc., pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the disposition of a lease of city-owned property to the USTA National Tennis Center Inc. located northerly of United Nations Avenue North, between Meridian Road, and Path of Americas (Block 2018, p/o Lot 1) within Flushing Meadows-Corona Park.

NOTICE

On Wednesday, April 24, 2013, at 10:00 A.M., in Spector Hall, at the Department of City Planning, 22 Reade Street, in Lower Manhattan, a public hearing is being held by the City Planning Commission in conjunction with the above ULURP hearing to receive comments related to a Draft Environmental Impact Statement (DEIS) concerning a disposition of non-residential City-owned land at the USTA Billie Jean King National Tennis Center (NTC), located in Flushing Meadows Corona Park in Queens. The NTC is located on a portion of Queens Block 2018, Lot 1, on park land leased by The City of New York Department of Parks and Recreation to USTA National Tennis Center, Incorporated (USTA). The leased site is bounded to the north by the railway tracks of Long Island Railroad (LIRR)'s Port Washington line; United Nations Avenue North to the south; the Passarelle Building and Path of the Americas to the east; and Grand Central Parkway to the west. The proposed actions would facilitate a proposal to improve and expand USTA facilities, collectively known as the NTC Strategic Vision. To accommodate the proposed project, up to 0.94 acres of land would be added to the NTC site, including up to 0.68 acres of park land that would be alienated. Written comments on the DEIS are requested and would be received and considered by the Lead Agency through Monday, May 6, 2013.

This hearing is being held pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) and City Environmental Quality Review (CEQR), CEQR No. 12DPR005Q.

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 22 Reade Street, Room 2E New York, New York 10007 Telephone (212) 720-3370

a10-24

COMMUNITY BOARDS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF QUEENS

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 08 - Monday, April 22, 2013 at 7:30 P.M., Hillside Manor, 188-11 Hillside Avenue, Hollis, NY

BSA #86-13-BZ

65-43 171st Street, Flushing

Application for a special permit pursuant to Section 73-621 of the Zoning Resolution, to permit in an R2 zoning district the enlargement of an existing one-family dwelling, which will not provide the required open space ratio and exceeds the maximum permitted floor area.

#C 130170ZMQ

St. Francis Prep Rezoning

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by St. Francis Preparatory School pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, changing from an R3-2 district to an R4 district property.

a16-22

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the following matters have been scheduled for public hearing by Community Boards:

BOROUGH OF THE BRONX

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 07 - Thursday, April 25, 2013 at 6:30 P.M., Bronx Community Board 7, 229A East 204th Street, Bronx, NY

C130120ZMX

River Plaza Rezoning

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by Kingsbridge Associates, LLC pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, eliminating from within an existing R6 district a C1-3 district.

☞ a19-25

CONSUMER AFFAIRS

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, PURSUANT TO LAW, that the New York City Department of Consumer Affairs will hold a Public Hearing on Wednesday, April 24th 2013, at 2:00 P.M., at 66 John Street, 11th floor, in the Borough of Manhattan, on the following petitions for sidewalk café revocable consent:

- 1) 106 Amsterdam Rest. Corp. 936 Amsterdam Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 2) 466 Amaze Corp. 466 Amsterdam Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 3) 658-660 Amsterdam Corp. 658 Amsterdam Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 4) Anzuelo Corp. 1728 Second Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- Berry LIW I PS, LLC 5) 161 7th Avenue, in the Borough of Brooklyn (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 6) Christos Restaurant LLC 29 East Second Street, in the Borough of Manhattan (To modify, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 7) Heledona, Inc. 200 West 60th Street, in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to, maintain, and operate an enclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- Hill Country Chicken NY, LLC 8) 1123 Broadway, in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- Hudson Falafel, Inc. 9) 516 Hudson Street, in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 10) IDG Seaport Inc. 21-23 Peck Slip, in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 11) Kendros Ltd. 1505 Third Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to, maintain, and operate an enclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 12) Leahlala, LLC 442 Court Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn (To modify, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- Manetta's Fine Food Corp. 13) 1076 Jackson Avenue, in the Borough of Queens (To continue to, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- $Mrmadison,\,LLC$ 14) 1167 Madison Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- NY 2178 Broadway Operating LLC 15) 2170-2178 Broadway, in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 16) Opai Thai Inc. 722 Amsterdam Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)

Piacere Enterprises, LLC 351 Broome Street, in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed

18) SLD Deli Grill Inc. 1530 York Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed

sidewalk café for a term of two years.)

sidewalk café for a term of two years.)

- 19) Symbionts Living LLC 145/149 Court Street, in the Borough of Brooklyn (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 20) Virgilia Café Inc. 168 East 81st Street, in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 21) Wonderful Restaurant LLC 37 East 60th Street, in the Borough of Manhattan (To establish, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)
- 22) Yallos Rest, Inc. 776 Ninth Avenue, in the Borough of Manhattan (To continue to, maintain, and operate an unenclosed sidewalk café for a term of two years.)

Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact the Department of Consumer Affairs, Licensing division, 42 Broadway, 5th Floor, New York, NY 10004, (212) 487-4379, no later than five (5) business days before the hearing.

EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

■ INVESTMENT MEETING

Please be advised that the next Investment Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the New York City Employees' Retirement System has been scheduled for Tuesday, April 23, 2013 at 9:30 A.M. to be held at the New York City Employees' Retirement System, 335 Adams Street, 22nd Floor Boardroom, Brooklyn, NY 11201-3751.

a16-22

LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-307, 25-308, 25,309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) (formerly Chapter 8-A, Sections 207-6.0, 207-7.0, 207-12.0, 207-17.0, and 207-19.0), on Tuesday, April 23, 2013 at 9:30 A.M. in the morning of that day, a public hearing will be held in the Conference Room at 1 Centre Street, 9th Floor, Borough of Manhattan with respect to the following properties and then followed by a public meeting. Any person requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should call or write the Landmarks Commission no later than five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF QUEENS 14-2364 - Block 123, lot 44-Barnett Avenue between 48th Street and 50th Street -Sunnyside Gardens Historic District A park built in 1926. Application is to legalize the installation of retaining walls and to install additional retaining walls. Community District 4.

BINDING REPORT

BOROUGH OF QUEENS 14-2234 - Block 898, lot 1-24-02 19th Street-Astoria Park Pool and Play Center -Individual Landmark An Art Moderne style pool complex designed by John Matthews Hatton, Aymar Embury II, landscape architects Gilmore D. Clarke and Allyn R. Jennings, and civil engineers W. Earle Andrews and William H. Latham and built in 1934-36. Application is to modify the bleachers, perimeter wall, diving pool and platforms, and to install signage and paving. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 14-1405 - Block 262, lot 54-280 Henry Street-Brooklyn Heights Historic District A Greek Revival style rowhouse built in 1837 and altered in the late 19th and mid-20th centuries. Application is to construct a bulkhead, and mechanical equipment on the roof, reconstruct the rear facade and addition, and excavate the cellar and rear vard. Zoned R-6, LH-1. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH O]e-Clinton Hill Historic District An apartment building complex designed by Harrison, Fouilhoux & Abramovitz and built in 1942. Application is establish a master plan governing the future replacement of windows. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 13-8919 - Block 2112, lot 11-127 St. Felix Street-Brooklyn Academy of Music Historic District An Italianate style rowhouse built c.1859. Application is to construct a stair bulkhead, alter the rear facade, and excavate the cellar and rear yard. Zoned R6B. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN 11-6748 - Block 444, lot 11-356 President Street - Carroll Gardens Historic District A brick house built in 1869. Application is to legalize the installation of windows without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s). Community District 6.

BINDING REPORT

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-2329 - Block 1, lot 10-Governors Island - Governors Island Historic District A portion of an island in New York Harbor containing fortifications and a range of military buildings dating from the early 19th century to the 1930s. Application is to remove brick pathways. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-1137 -Block 607, lot 1-32 Avenue of the Americas-Long Distance Building of the American Telephone and Telegraph Company Building-Individual Landmark An Art Deco style building designed by McKenzie, Voorhees and Gmelin and constructed in 1911-14 and enlarged by seven stories in 1914-16, and substantially enlarged again and altered in 1930-32 by Voorhees, Gmelin & Walker. Application is to establish a Master Plan to alter ground floor openings, and install storefront infill, marquees and signage. Community District 1.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-1322 -Block 482, lot 44-430 Broome Street-SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District Extension A Queen Anne style store and factory building built in the earlier part of the 19th century and altered in 1894-95 by Julius Kastner. Application is to construct a rooftop addition. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-1580 -Block 500, lot 21-110 Prince Street-SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District A one-story building designed by John Truso and built in 1994. Application is to retain rooftop artwork installed as temporary pursuant to Certificate of No Effect 12-3782 as a temporary installation. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-2604 -Block 586, lot 7-74 Wooster Street-SoHo-Cast Iron Historic District A factory designed by Charles Mattam and built in 1869. Application is to install new storefront infill, remove shutters, enlarge a light well and construct a rooftop addition. Zoned M1-5A. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-7977-Block 576, lot 48-11 West 12th Street - Greenwich Village Historic District A townhouse originally built in 1847, and altered in the 20th century. Application is to alter the front façade and reconstruct the rear façade, modify a bulkhead, excavate the rear yard and install a rear yard wall. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-8441 - Block 593, lot 23-395 6th Avenue-Greenwich Village Historic District A commercial building originally built in 1876, remodeled in 1958 and again in 1985 by James Stewart Polshek. Application is to alter the facade, install storefront infill, and signage. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-1240- Block 611, lot 65-33 Greenwich Avenue-Greenwich Village Historic District An apartment building built in 1960-61. Application is remove a sidewalk cafe enclosure altered without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s), and construct a new sidewalk cafe enclosure. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-3756 -Block 590, lot 10-275 Bleecker Street-Greenwich Village Historic District Extension II A Federal/Italianate style rowhouse built c.1818 and altered in 1876. Application is to modify storefront cladding installed without Landmarks Preservation Commission permits. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-1825 - Block 1119, lot 36- $54~{\rm King~Street\text{-}Charlton\text{-}King\text{-}Vandam~Historic~District~A}$ Greek Revival style rowhouse built in 1841. Application is to modify the roof and rear facade. Zoned R10A, C4-7. Community District 2.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-4449 - Block 720, lot 20-455 West 22nd Street-Chelsea Historic District An Anglo-Italianate style rowhouse built in 1855. Application is to construct a rear vard addition. Zoned R7B. Community District 4.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-1197 - Block 827, lot 39-202 Fifth Avenue, aka 1122 Broadway, 103 West 25th Street -Madison Square North Historic District A neo-Classical style office building designed by Buchman & Kahn, with Zimmerman, Saxe & Zimmerman, and built in 1918-1919. Application to construct a rooftop addition and bulkhead; raise a parapet; modify and create masonry openings; replace façade cladding; and install storefront infill, windows, signage, lighting, a marquee, and interior partitions at windows. Zoned C5-3. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-0476 - Block 829, lot 39-242 Fifth Avenue-Madison Square North Historic District A Queen Anne style store building designed by George Harding and built in 1885. Application is to construct rooftop and rear yard additions, and install storefront infill. Zoned Ĉ5-2. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-1084- Block 846, lot 33-

200 Park Avenue South, aka 39-45 East 17th Street-The Everett Building- Individual Landmark A Chicago style

commercial building designed by Goldwin Starrett and Van Vlaeck and built in 1908. Application is to install signage and replace the storefront doors. Community District 5.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-2160 - Block 1217, lot 1-165 West 86th Street -West Park Presbyterian Church -Individual Landmark A Romanesque Revival style church, designed by Henry Killburn and built in 1889-90. Application is to install a canopy and signage. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-0283 - Block 1128, lot 59-52 West 76th Street-Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse designed by George M. Walgrove and built in 1887-89. Application is to legalize the installation of security cameras and intercom installed without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s), and areaway and stoop alterations completed in non-compliance with Certificate of No Effect 09-0606. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-9170 - Block 1211, lot 47-132 West 81st Street-Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District A neo-Grec style rowhouse designed by Edward J. Webb and built in 1887, altered in the Beaux-Arts style by Edward J. Webb in 1904. Application is to alter the facade, demolish the existing rear extension, and construct rear yard and rooftop additions. Zoned R8B. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-1525 - Block 1218, lot 149-152 West 88th Street-Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse designed by Neville & Bagge and built in 1893. Application is to excavate the rear yard. Zoned R7-2. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-1235 - Block 1147, lot 19-125 West 75th Street-Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse designed by Neville & Bagge and built in 1893-94. Application is to alter the areaway and install new walls and railings. Zoned R8B. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-8160 - Block 1150, lot 48-140 West 79th Street-Upper West Side/Central Park West Historic District A neo-Tudor style apartment building designed by Rose & Goldstone and built in 1913-1914. Application is to legalize the installation of windows without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s) and establish a Master Plan governing the future installation of windows. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 13-8564 - Block 1251, lot 15-311 West 90th Street-Riverside West End Historic District A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse, designed by Thomas J. Sheridan and built in 1890-1891. Application is to construct the rear and rooftop additions, replace windows, lower the areaway, and construct a stoop. Zoned R-8. Community District 7.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-1275 - Block 1379, lot 51-747 Madison Avenue-Upper East Side Historic District An apartment house designed by Kikkins & Lyras and built in 1959. Application is to replace storefront infill, install signage, and re-clad the base of the building. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-0003 - Block 1383, lot 50-827 Madison Avenue-Upper East Side Historic District A Queene Anne style residence built in 1880 and modified in 1923 by James Casale. Application is to re-clad the first floor. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-2080 - Block 1406, lot 1-737 Park Avenue-Upper East Side Historic District A Classicizing Art-Deco style apartment building designed by Sylvan Bien and built in 1940. Application is to install mechanical equipment at the roof. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-1501 - Block 1385, lot 7501-11-15 East 70th Street-John Chandler and Corrine deBebian Moore House-Individual Landmark A neo-French Classic style residence, designed by John Duncan, and built in 1909-1910, and a Beaux-Arts style residence, designed by Charles I. Berg, and built in 1909-1910. Application is to amend Certificate of Appropriateness a Master Plan for the installation of new window openings. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-0328 - Block 1377, lot 71-815 Fifth Avenue-Upper East Side Historic District A building built in 1870-71 and altered in 1923 by Murgatroyd and Ogden, and subsequently stripped of ornament at the upper floors. Application is to demolish most of the building and construct a new building. Zoned R-10. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-2598 - Block 1420, lot 7501-1127 3rd Avenue - Manhattan House - Individual Landmark A modern style mixed-use complex, consisting of a 21-story apartment house, and underground garage, and two groups of stores, designed by Mayer & Whittlesey and Skidmore, Ownings, and Merrill, and built between 1947 and 1951. Application is to install through-the-wall HVAC louvers. Community District 8.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS BOROUGH OF MANHATTAN 14-2184 - Block 1503, lot 57,58-

28-30 East 92nd Street-Carnegie Hill Historic District Two Renaissance Revival style rowhouses designed by Henry J. Hardenbergh and built in 1892-95. Application is to combine the buildings, alter the areaways, and construct rooftop and rear yard additions. Zoned R-10/C 1-5. Community District 8.

a10-23

TRANSPORTATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to law, that the following proposed revocable consents, have been scheduled for a public hearing by the New York City Department of Transportation. The hearing will be held at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, Room 945 commencing at 2:00 P.M. on Wednesday, April 24, 2013. Interested parties can obtain copies of proposed agreements or request sign-language interpreters (with at least seven days prior notice) at 55 Water Street, 9th Floor SW, New York, NY 10041, or by calling (212) 839-6550.

#1 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing Columbia Grammar and Preparatory School to construct, maintain and use a ramp, steps and planted areas on the south sidewalk of West 94th street, east of Central Park West, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the approval date to June 30, 2013 - 1,293/annum.

For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$1,325 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$1,357 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$1,389 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$1,421 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$1,453 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$1,485 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$1,517 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$1,549 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$1,581 For the period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 - \$1,613

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$6,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

#2 In the matter of a proposed modification revocable consent authorizing Consolidated Edison Company of NY, Inc. to construct, maintain and use additional improvements. The improvements consist of antennas equipment boxes and conduits and related appurtenances on the tops and sides of The Department of Transportation street light poles, in the Five (5) Boroughs of the City of New York. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of nine years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2022 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013 - \$84,421 + \$7,500/ annum (prorated from the date of Approval by the Mayor)

For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$94,511For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$ 97,101 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$ 99,691 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$102,281 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 -\$104,871 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$107,461 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$110,051 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$112,641 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$115,231

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$6,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate.

#3 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing Evergreen Gardens, Inc. to continue to maintain and use a tunnel under and across Evergreen Avenue, north of Story Avenue, in the Borough of the Bronx. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2022 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

For the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013 - \$3,527 For the period July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 - \$3,623 For the period July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2015 - \$3,719 For the period July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 - \$3,815 For the period July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 - \$3,911 For the period July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 - \$4,007 For the period July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 - \$4,103 For the period July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 - \$4,199 For the period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 - \$4,295 For the period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 - \$4,391

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$10,000 $\,$ and the insurance shall be the amount of One Thousand Two Hundred Fifty Million Dollars (1,250,000) per occurrence, and Five Million Dollars (\$5,000,000) aggregate.

#4 In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing Government of the Republic of Singapore to construct, maintain and use sidewalk lights on the south sidewalk of East 48th Street, west of United Nations Plaza, in the Borough of Manhattan. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from the date of approval by the Mayor to June 30, 2023 and provides among other terms and conditions for compensation payable to the City according to the following schedule:

From the Approval Date to June 30, 2023- \$125/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$1,000 and the insurance shall be in the amount of One Million Dollars (\$1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2,000,000) aggregate.

 $\pmb{#5}$ In the matter of a proposed revocable consent authorizing Knickerbocker Square Associates, L.P. to continue to maintain and use a fenced-in planted area, on the north sidewalk of Gates Avenue, east of Knickerbocker Avenue, and continuing along east side of Knickerbocker Avenue in the northerly direction, in the Borough of Brooklyn. The proposed revocable consent is for a term of ten years from July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2022 and provides among others terms and conditions for compensation payable to the city according to the following schedule:

For the period from July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2022 - 1,252/annum.

the maintenance of a security deposit in the sum of \$12,000 and the insurance shall be the amount of One Million Dollars (1,000,000) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars (\$2000,000) aggregate.

a4-24

PROPERTY DISPOSITION

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE **SERVICES**

CITYWIDE PURCHASING

NOTICE

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Purchasing is currently selling surplus assets on the internet. Visit

http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home.
To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page.
There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more. Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
DCAS, Office of Citywide Purchasing, 1 Centre Street,

18th Floor, New York, NY 10007.

jv24-d1

HOUSING PRESERVATION & DEVELOPMENT

NOTICE

PURSUANT to Section 1802(6)(j) of the Charter, notice is hereby given that the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") of the City of New York ("City") is proposing to sell the following property(ies) to a designated sponsor for each project:

Address Block Lot <u>Price</u>

THE BRONX:

AFFORDABLE NEIGHBORHOOD COOPERATIVE

847 Fox Street 748 Beck Street

BROOKLYN:

BROOKLYN NEHEMIAH PROGRAM:

Nehemiah at Gateway Estates II Phase 3B

4586 81 p/o 1

NEW FOUNDATIONS PROGRAM: 205,203,201 Mother

8,9,10, \$4 Gaston Blvd. 1450 2396 Dagn

MANHATTAN:

MULTIFAMILY PRESERVATIN LOAN PROGRAM:

1772 Amsterdam Avenue 2079 801-05 St. Nicholas Avenue 2065 \$2

AFFORDABLE NEIGHBORHOOD COOPERATIVE PROGRAM:

508 W. 134th Street 244-246 Elizabeth Street 1987

QUEENS:

ASSET SALES PROGRAM:

142-05 Rockaway Blvd. 12036 \$190,000 \$425,000 76-04 Little Neck Pkwy.

STATEN ISLAND:

TENANT OWNERSHIP PROGRAM:

176 Dewey Avenue 4630 \$370,000

The appraisal and proposed approval documents are available for public examination at the Office of HPD, 100 Gold Street, Room 5A1, New York, New York during its regular business day, Monday through Friday between the hours of 9:00 A.M. and 5:00 P.M.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a public hearing will be held on Wednesday, May 29, 2013 at the Second Floor Conference

Room, 22 Reade Street, Manhattan at 10:00 A.M., or as soon thereafter as the matter may be reached on the calendar, at which time and place those wishing to be heard will be given an opportunity to testify on a proposed document determing that the Mayor approves the disposition pursuant to Section 1802(6)(j) of the Charter.

Individuals requesting sign language interpreters should contact the Mayor's Office Of Contract Services, Public Hearings Unit, 253 Broadway, Room 915, New York, New York 10007, (212) 788-7490, no later than seven (7) business days prior to the public hearing. TDD users should call Verizon relay services.

POLICE

OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT.

The following listed property is in the custody, of the Property Clerk Division without claimants.

Recovered, lost, abandoned property, property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

INQUIRIES

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

FOR MOTOR VEHICLES (All Boroughs):

Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North

Boundary Road, Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555 Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

Manhattan - 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906. Brooklyn - 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street,

Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675

Bronx Property Clerk - 215 East 161 Street, Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806.

Queens Property Clerk - 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678. Staten Island Property Clerk - 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484.

PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts! Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete to Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and women-owned businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

● Win More Contracts at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE **SERVICES**

■ AWARDS

Goods

BABY FOOD, INFANT FORMULA, AND SNACKS - ACS - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 8571300200 -

AMT: \$146,780.00 - TO: Babylab Inc., 697 Livonia Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11207.

• BABY FOOD, INFANT FORMULA, AND SNACKS -ACS - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN# 8571300200 -AMT: \$78,019.60 - TO: Universal Coffee Corp., 123 47th Street, P.O. Box 320187, Brooklyn, NY 11232.

CITYWIDE PURCHASING

SOLICITATIONS

Services (Other Than Human Services)

PUBLIC SURPLUS ONLINE AUCTION - Other -PIN# 0000000000 - DUE 12-31-14.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Citywide Administrative Services, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Queens Village, NY 11379. Donald Lepore (718) 417-2152; Fax: (212) 313-3135; dlepore@dcas.nyc.gov

s6-f25

MUNICIPAL SUPPLY SERVICES

SOLICITATIONS

Goods

FORMS, VARIOUS (DOHMH) – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8571300307 – DUE 05-14-13 AT 10:30 A.M.

● ENVELOPES, SPECIAL WINDOW (HRA) RE-AD – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 8571300354 – DUE 05-09-13

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online site at http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asp. Enrollment is free. Vendors may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov by telephone at (212) 669-8610 or by fax at (212) 669-7603.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Citywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Kelly Taylor (212) 386-0421; Fax: (212) 669-7581; ktaylor@dcas.nyc.gov

AWARDS

Goods

MICROSOFT SOFTWARE RESELLERS - DOT - $\begin{array}{l} Intergovernmental\ Purchase-PIN\#\ 8571300368-AMT:\ \$148,946.20-TO:\ Dell\ Marketing\ LP,\ One\ Dell\ Way,\ RR8-07,\ Round\ Rock,\ TX\ 78682.\ OGS\ Contr.\ PT65196. \end{array}$

• EMC PERIPHERALS AND STORAGE - DOITT Intergovernmental Purchase – PIN# 8571300380 AMT: \$8,799,867.35 – TO: Bluewater Communications Group, LLC, 110 Parkway Drive South, Suite A, Hauppauge, NY

11788. OGS Contr. PT60953.

• ENTERPRISE SYSTEM HEWLETT-PACKARD OCME – Intergovernmental Purchase – PIN# 85713003879 –
AMT: \$278,246.70 – TO: ASI System Integration Inc., 48 West
37th Street, 3rd Floor, NY, NY 10018. OGS Contr. PT64150.

Suppliers wishing to be considered for a contract with the Office of General Services of New York State are advised to contact the Procurement Services Group, Corning Tower, Room 3711, Empire State Plaza, Albany, NY 12242 or by phone: 518-474-6717.

■ VENDOR LISTS

Goods

EQUIPMENT FOR DEPARTMENT OF SANITATION -In accordance with PPB Rules, Section 2.05(c)(3), an acceptable brands list will be established for the following equipment for the Department of Sanitation:

A. Collection Truck Bodies B. Collection Truck Cab Chassis

C. Major Component Parts (Engine, Transmission, etc.)

Applications for consideration of equipment products for

inclusion on the acceptable brands list are available from: Mr. Edward Andersen, Procurement Analyst, Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007, (212) 669-8509,

j2-d31

DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACT

SOLICITATIONS

 $Construction \, / \, Construction \, Services$

GREATER RIDGEWOOD HISTORICAL SOCIETY ROOF REPLACEMENT, QUEENS – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 85013B0099 – DUE 05-20-13 AT 2:00 P.M. – PROJECT NO.: PV656ROOF/DDC PIN: 8502013PV0019C. There will be a mandatory pre-bid walk-thru on Monday, May 13, 2013 at 10:00 A.M. at the Great Ridgewood Historical Society located at 18-20 Flushing Avenue, Ridgewood, Queens 11385 (Pre-Bid attendance is required in order to submit a Bid). Special experience requirements. Bid documents are available at: http://www.nyc.gov/buildnyc

Companies who have been certified by the New York City Department of Small Business Services as Minority- or Women-Owned Business Enterprises ("M/WBE") are strongly women-owned Business Enterprises (MWBE) are strongly encouraged to submit a bid. Also, this bid solicitation includes M/WBE participation goal(s) for subcontracted work. For the M/WBE goals, please visit our website at www.nyc.gov/buildnyc see "Bid Opportunities." To find out more about M/WBE certification, please call 311 or go to www.nyc.gov/getcertified. Vendor Source ID#: 83953.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice. to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Bid Document Deposit - \$35.00 per set. Company Check or Money Order only. No cash accepted. Late bids will not be accepted.

Department of Design and Construction, 30-30 Thomson Avenue, 1st Floor, Long Island City, NY 11101. Ben Perrone (718) 391-2200; Fax: (718) 391-2615.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

WASTEWATER TREATMENT

SOLICITATIONS

Construction / Construction Services

RECONSTRUCTION OF DEWATERING CONVEYOR BELT SYSTEM AT WARDS ISLAND, 26TH WARD, HUNTS POINT AND BOWERY BAY WASTEWATER

TREATMENT PLANTS – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 82613WPC1297 – DUE 05-09-13 AT 11:30 A.M. – Project PW-82. Document Fee: \$100.00. There will be a prebid conference on 5/1/2013 at 10:00 A.M. at 96-05 Horace Harding Expressway, 2nd Floor Conference Room #1. There will be a scheduled site visit on 5/3/2013, locations to be announced at the pre-bid conference. The Project Manager is Shanna Palmer (718) 595-4879. Please be advised, this contract is subject to the Project Labor Agreement.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Department of Environmental Protection, 59-17 Junction Blvd., 17th Floor, Elmhurst, NY 11373. Greg Hall (718) 595-3236; ghall@dep.nyc.gov

FINANCE

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (Other Than Human Services)

GENERAL BANKING SERVICES – Negotiated Acquisition – PIN# 83613N0002 – DUE 04-29-13 AT 3:00 P.M. – This negotiation is between TD Bank and the New York City Department of Finance.

This notice is required as per the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York. This is not a solicitation for work It is an announcement only regarding the business of the City of New York.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date

and time specified above.

Department of Finance, 1 Centre Street, Room 1040,

New York, NY 10007. Adenike Bamgboye (212) 669-4264; bamgboyea@finance.nyc.gov

a16-22

FIRE **AWARDS**

Construction / Construction Services

OIL AND GAS REPAIR AND HVAC CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE – Competitive Sealed Bids – PIN# 057110001930 – AMT: \$2,794,500.00 – TO: Franco Belli Plumbing and Heating and Sons, Inc., 165 2nd Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11215. Vendor Source ID#: 78433. This award is subject to participation goals for MBE and/or WBEs as required by Local Law 129 of 2005.

HEALTH AND HOSPITALS CORPORATION

The New York City Health and Hospitals Corporation is regularly soliciting bids for supplies and equipment at its Central Purchasing Offices, 346 Broadway, New York City, Room 516, for its Hospitals and Diagnostic and Treatment Centers. All interested parties are welcome to review the bids that are posted in Room 516 weekdays between 9:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. For information regarding bids and the bidding process, please call (212) 442-4018.

j1-d31

PARKS AND RECREATION

CAPITAL PROJECTS

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Construction Related Services

EXTENDED DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES – Negotiated Acquisition – Available only from a single source - PIN# 8462013X126S01 – DUE 05-01-13 AT 4:30 P.M. – Department of Parks and Recreation, Capital Projects Division, intends to enter into a Negotiated Acquisition with Planning Design Inc., dba Sanford Golf Design, for Extended Design and Construction Management Services for the Construction of a Tournament-Quality Golf Course at Ferry Point Park, located in the Borough of the Bronx.

Any firms that would like to express their interest in providing services for similar projects in the future may do so. All expressions of interest must be in writing to the address listed here and received by May 1st, 2013. You may join the City Bidders list by filling out the "NYC-FMS Vendor Enrollment Application" available on-line at NYC.gov/selltonyc" and in hard copy by calling the Vendor Enrollment Center (212) 857-1680.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center, Room 60, Flushing Meadows-Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Grace Fields-Mitchell (718) 760-6687; Fax: (718) 760-6885; grace. fields-mitchell@parks.nyc.gov

a18-24

SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY

CONTRACT SERVICES

■ SOLICITATIONS

Construction / Construction Services

BACKFLOW PREVENTER RPZ-WATER SERVICE

UPGRADE – Competitive Sealed Bids PIN# SCA13-14658D-1 - DUE 05-07-13 AT 12:00 P.M. -PS 44 (Brooklyn). Project Range: \$960,000.00 - \$1,010,000.00. Non-refundable Bid Document Charge: \$100.00, certified check or money order only. Make payable to the New York City School Construction Authority. Bidders must be prequalified by the SCA.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date

and time specified above. School Construction Authority, 30-30 Thomson Avneue, Long Island City, NY 11101. Lily Persaud (718) 752-5852; Fax: (718) 472-0477; lpersaud@nycsca.org

AGENCY PUBLIC HEARINGS ON CONTRACT AWARDS

NOTE: Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact the Mayor's Office of Contract Services, Public Hearings Unit, 253 Broadway, 9th Floor, New York, N.Y. 10007, (212) 788-7490, no later than SEVEN (7) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING. TDD users should call Verizon relay services.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

WATER SUPPLY

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing will be held at the Department of Environmental Protection Offices at 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17th Floor Conference Room, Flushing, New York, on May 2, 2013 commencing at 10:00 A.M. on the following:

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed contract between the

Department of Environmental Protection and The Catskill Watershed Corporation, P.O. Box 569, Margaretville, New York 12455 for CAT-415: Septic System Rehabilitation & Replacement Program IV: Homeowner Reimbursement. The Contract term shall be 10 years from the date of the written notice to proceed. The Contract amount shall be \$36,000,000.00 - Location: NYC Watershed Region - EPIN 82613S0005.

IN THE MATTER OF a proposed contract between the Department of Environmental Protection and The Watershed Agricultural Council, Inc., 33195 State Highway 10, Walton, New York 13856 for CAT-403: Whole Farm Easements Program. The Contract term shall be 5 years from the date of the written notice to proceed. The Contract amount shall be \$29,000,000.00 - Location: NYC Watershed Region - EPIN 82613S0008.

A copy of the Contract may be inspected at the Department of Environmental Protection, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, Flushing, New York, 11373, on the 17th Floor Bid Room, on business days from April 19, 2013 to May 2, 2013 between the hours of 9:30 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. and from 1:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Note: Individuals requesting Sign Language Interpreters should contact Ms. Debra Butlien, Office of the ACCO, 59-17 Junction Boulevard, 17th Floor, Flushing, New York 11373, (718) 595-3423, no later than FIVE(5) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PUBLIC HEARING.

● a1

SPECIAL MATERIALS

CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

MUNICIPAL SUPPLY SERVICES

NOTICE

OFFICIAL FUEL PRICE SCHEDULE NO. 7069 FUEL OIL AND KEROSENE

CONTRACT NO.	ITEM NO.	FUEL/OIL TYPE		VENDOR	CHANGE	PRICE EFF. 4/15/2013
3187250	5.0	#1DULS	CITY WIDE BY TW	GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP	1349 GAL.	3.4547 GAL.
3187250	6.0	#1DULS	P/U	GLOBAL MONTELLO GROUP	1349 GAL.	3.3297 GAL.
3187251	11.0	#1DULS >=80%	CITY WIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORP.	1349 GAL.	3.6004 GAL.
3187251	12.0	#1DULS B100 <=20%	CITY WIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORP.	1349 GAL.	4.8662 GAL.
3187251	13.0	#1DULS >=80%	P/U	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORP.	1349 GAL.	3.5161 GAL.
3187251	14.0	#1DULS B100 <=20%	P/U	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORP.	1349 GAL.	4.7818 GAL.
3187249	1.0	#2DULS	CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	0906 GAL.	3.1041 GAL.
3187249	2.0	#2DULS	P/U	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	0906 GAL.	3.0626 GAL.
3187249	3.0	#2DULS	CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	0906 GAL.	3.1196 GAL.
3187249	4.0	#2DULS	P/U	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	0906 GAL.	3.0826 GAL.
3187249	7.0	#2DULS >=80%	CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	0906 GAL.	3.1119 GAL.
3187249	8.0	#2DULS B100 <=20%	CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	0906 GAL.	3.2491 GAL.
3187249	9.0	#2DULS >=80%	P/U	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	0906 GAL.	3.0726 GAL.
3187249	10.0	#2DULS B100 <=20%	P/U	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	0906 GAL.	3.2061 GAL.
3387022	15.1	#2DULS	BARGE MTF III & ST.	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORP.	0906 GAL.	3.2000 GAL.
			GEORGE & WI			
3387094	7.2	#2DULSDISP	DISPENSED	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORP.	0906 GAL.	3.4605 GAL.
3387090	1.1	JETA	FLOYD BENNETT	SPRAGUE ENERGY CORP.	1086 GAL.	3.6173 GAL.
3387042	1.0	#2B5	CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	0906 GAL.	3.0670 GAL.
3387042	2.0	#4B5	CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	0657 GAL.	2.8762 GAL.
3387042	3.0	#6B5	CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	0388 GAL.	2.7187 GAL.
3387042	4.0	B100 <=20%	CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	0906 GAL.	3.6705 GAL.
3387042	5.0	#2(ULSH) >=80%	CITY WIDE BY TW	CASTLE OIL CORPORATION	0906 GAL.	3.0352 GAL.

OFFICIAL FUEL PRICE SCHEDULE NO. 7070 FUEL OIL, PRIME AND START

CONTRACT	ITEM	FUEL/C	OIL	VENDOR	CHANGE	PRICE
NO.	NO.	TYPE				EFF. 4/15/2013
3087225	1.0	#4	CITY WIDE BY TW	METRO FUEL OIL CORP.	0644 GAL.	3.2785 GAL.
3087225	2.0	#6	CITY WIDE BY TW	METRO FUEL OIL CORP.	0360 GAL.	3.0601 GAL.
3087154	1.0	ULSH	MANH	F & S PETROLEUM CORP.	0906 GAL.	3.1244 GAL.
3087154	79.0	ULSH	BRONX	F & S PETROLEUM CORP.	0906 GAL.	3.1244 GAL.
3087154	157.0	ULSH	BKLYN, QUEENS, SI	F & S PETROLEUM CORP.	0906 GAL.	3.2044 GAL.

OFFICIAL FUEL PRICE SCHEDULE NO. 7071 FUEL OIL AND REPAIRS

CONTRACT NO.	ITEM NO.	FUEL/C	DIL	VENDOR	CHANGE	PRICE EFF. 4/15/2013
3087218	1.0	#4	CITY WIDE BY TW	PACIFIC ENERGY	0644 GAL.	3.2198 GAL.
3087218	2.0	#6	CITY WIDE BY TW	PACIFIC ENERGY	0360 GAL.	3.1130 GAL.
3087115	1.0	ULSH	MANH & BRONX	PACIFIC ENERGY	0906 GAL.	2.9498 GAL.
3087115	80.0	ULSH	BKLYN, QUEENS, SI	PACIFIC ENERGY	0906 GAL.	2.9550 GAL.

OFFICIAL FUEL PRICE SCHEDULE NO. 7072 GASOLINE

CONTRACT	ITEM	FUEL/0	OIL	VENDOR	CHANGE	PRICE
NO.	NO.	TYPE				EFF. 4/15/2013
3187093	2.0	PREM	CITY WIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE ENERGY COL	RP1182 GAL.	3.0810 GAL.
3187093	4.0	PREM	P/U	SPRAGUE ENERGY COI	RP1182 GAL.	3.0019 GAL.
3387094	6.2	PREM	CITY WIDE BY DELIVERY	SPRAGUE ENERGY COL	RP1182 GAL.	3.4405 GAL.
3187093	1.0	U.L.	CITY WIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE ENERGY COL	RP0802 GAL.	2.9023 GAL.
3187093	3.0	U.L.	P/U	SPRAGUE ENERGY COI	RP0802 GAL.	2.8262 GAL.
3387094	1.2	U.L.	MANH P/U BY VEHICLE	SPRAGUE ENERGY COL	RP0802 GAL.	3.3335 GAL.
3387094	2.2	U.L.	BX P/U BY VEHICLE	SPRAGUE ENERGY COI	RP0802 GAL.	3.2335 GAL.
3387094	3.2	U.L.	BR P/U BY VEHICLE	SPRAGUE ENERGY COL	RP0802 GAL.	3.2335 GAL.
3387094	4.2	U.L.	QNS P/U BY VEHICLE	SPRAGUE ENERGY COI	RP0802 GAL.	3.2335 GAL.
3387094	5.2	U.L.	S.I. P/U BY VEHICLE	SPRAGUE ENERGY COI	RP0802 GAL.	3.2335 GAL.
3187093	6.0	E85	CITY WIDE BY TW	SPRAGUE ENERGY COI	RP. +.0750 GAL.	2.7464 GAL.

REMINDER FOR ALL AGENCIES:

Please Send Inspection Copy Of Receiving Report for all Gasoline (E85, UL & PREM) Delivered by Tank Wagon to DMSS/Bureau Of Quality Assurance (BQA), 1 Centre St., 18th Floor, NY, NY 10007.

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES

NOTICE

Notice of Intent to Issue New Solicitations Not Included in FY 2013 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Mayor will be issuing the following solicitations not included in the FY 2013 Annual Contracting Plan and Schedule that is published pursuant to New York City Charter § 312(a):

Agency: Department of City Planning
Nature of services sought: Delivery of a fully functional
project management and tracking IT system using Microsoft
Dynamics/SharePoint 2010 or Microsoft SharePoint 2010
Start date of the proposed contract: 11/1/2013
End date of the proposed contract: 11/30/2016
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize:
Intergovernmental

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: None Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 0

Agency: New York Police Department
Nature of services sought: Networking Engineering Support
for the NYPD Regional Data Sharing Network
Start date of the proposed contract: 8/1/2013
End date of the proposed contract: 10/31/2013
Method of solicitation the agency intends to utilize:
Intergovernmental

Personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: None Headcount of personnel in substantially similar titles within agency: 0

- 10

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

NOTICE

ESTOPPEL NOTICE

Capital Proceed Directive Bond Resolutions of The City of New York, a summary of which is published herewith, were adopted on the following dates:

CAPITAL PROCEED DIRECTIVE	
BOND RESOLUTION	DATE
130000015	October 12, 2012
130000014	October 5, 2012
130000013	September 28, 2012
130000012	September 21, 2012
130000011	September 14, 2012
130000010	September 7, 2012
130000009	August 31, 2012
130000008	August 23, 2012
130000007	August 17, 2012
130000006	August 10, 2012
130000005	August 3, 2012
130000004	July 27, 2012
130000003	July 20, 2012
130000002	July 13, 2012
130000001	July 6, 2012
13000000002	July 1, 2012
	• ,

The validity of the obligations authorized by such Capital Proceed Directive Bond Resolutions may be hereafter contested only if such obligations were authorized for an object or purpose for which the City of New York is not authorized to expend money or if the provisions of law which should have been complied with as of the date of publication of this notice were not substantially complied with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is commenced within twenty (20) days after the date of this publication, or such obligations were authorized in violation of the provisions of the New York State Constitution.

/s/

Michael McSweeney City Clerk of The City of New York

Date: April 9, 2013

SUMMARY OF CAPITAL PROCEED DIRECTIVE BOND RESOLUTIONS 130000015, 130000014, 130000013, 130000012, 130000011,

130000015, 130000014, 130000013, 130000012, 130000011, 130000010, 130000009, 130000008, 130000007, 130000006, 130000005, 130000004, 130000003, 130000002, 1300000001 OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK

Summary of Determinations and Certifications of Amount of Bonds to be issued by The City of New York

Pursuant to the New York Local Finance Law (the "Law") and Sections 8 and 219 of the New York City Charter, the Mayor of the City of New York (the "City"), acting as the Finance Board of the City, has determined in Capital Proceed Directive Bond Resolutions 130000015, 130000014, 130000013, 130000012, 130000011, 130000001, 130000009, 130000003, 130000007, 130000006, 130000005, 130000004, 130000003, 130000002, 130000002 and 130000001 (the "Resolutions") that obligations shall be issued to finance the specific objects or purposes identified as budget codes ("Budget Codes") in the Resolutions, to the extent and in the amounts set forth in Capital Budget Code modifications ("BCMs") attached to such Resolutions, and has certified by the Resolutions to the Comptroller of the City the amounts of obligations to be issued for financing the Budget Codes. Said amounts have been duly appropriated for the Budget Codes in appropriations for capital projects to which the Budget Codes relate.

The Resolutions request that the Comptroller determine the nature and terms of the obligations thereby authorized and that the Comptroller arrange for the issuance of such obligations.

The period of probable usefulness for each Budget Code is set forth in the description of such Budget Code in the financial management system reports of the City and is incorporated in the Resolutions by reference. The estimated maximum cost of each Budget Code is its proportionate share of the estimated maximum cost of the capital project of which such Budget Code is a part. The estimated maximum costs of each

such project and the plan for financing the total costs of all of the Budget Codes comprising such project, are contained in the most recent Capital Budget in which the funds for such capital project were appropriated. Such total costs will be financed by the issuance of obligations of the City to the extent such costs are not financed by funds of the New York City Transitional Finance Authority (the "TFA") or the New York City Municipal Water Finance Authority ("NYW") or as otherwise indicated in such Capital Budget.

The Resolutions also authorize the temporary use of certain funds of the City for the purpose or purposes for which the issuance of obligations has been authorized by the Resolutions, and provide that suitable records are to be kept of such temporary diversion of funds, and that the City obtain reimbursement of such funds from the proceeds of the bonds authorized by the Resolutions, or from the sale of bond anticipation notes issued in anticipation of the sale of such

The validity of the obligations authorized by the Resolutions may be contested only if (1) such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose for which the City is not authorized to spend money, or the provisions of law which should have been complied with as of this date of publication have not been substantially complied with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is commenced within twenty (20) days after the date of this publication or (2) such obligations are authorized in violation of the provisions of the New York State Constitution.

THE FOLLOWING IS A LISTING OF THE CLASSES OF OBJECTS OR PURPOSES FOR WHICH THE OBLIGATIONS AUTHORIZED BY THE RESOLUTIONS SUMMARIZED HEREIN ARE TO BE ISSUED, TOGETHER WITH THE PERIODS OF PROBABLE USEFULNESS AND THE AMOUNTS OF OBLIGATIONS AUTHORIZED TO BE ISSUED FOR EACH SUCH CLASS OF OJECTS OR PURPOSES. A COPY OF THE RESOLUTIONS SUMMARIZED HEREIN, WITH THE FULL TEXT AND A DESCRIPTION OF ALL BUDGET CODES FOR WHICH OBLIGATIONS ARE BEING AUTHORIZED TO BE ISSUED BY SUCH RESOLUTIONS, WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION DURING NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS AT THE OFFICE OF THE CHIEF ACCOUNTANT, OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER, ROOM 800, MUNICIPAL BUILDING, 1 CENTRE STREET, NEW YORK, FOR TWNETY (20) DAYS FOLLOWING THE PUBLICATION OF THIS SUMMARY.

Class of Object or Purpose	Local Finance Law Section 11.00a Subdivision	e Period o Probable Usefulne (years)	e
Acquisition, Construction or Reconstruction or Additions to Water Supply or Distribution Systems, Including Orig and Replacement Furnishings, Equip Machinery or Apparatus:	inal	50 40 20 15	\$ 202,990,038 3,295,713 35,613,000 9,451,345
Acquisition, Construction or Reconstr of or Additions to Sewer Systems, Inc Original and Replacement Furnishin Equipment, Machinery or Apparatus	luding gs,	40 30 25 20 15	$274,221,250 \\ 6,149,607 \\ 178,187 \\ 31,671,105 \\ 6,324,000 \\ 12,919,939$
Acquisition, Construction or Reconstruction or Additions to Electric Light and I or Gas Plants or Distribution System Natural Gas Producing Facilities, Inc Original and Replacement Furnishin Equipment, Machinery or Apparatus	Power s, or cluding gs,	30	11,602
Acquisition, Construction or Reconstr of Solid Waste Management-Resource Recovery Facilities, Including Origina Replacement Furnishings, Equipmen Machinery or Apparatus:	e al and	25 20	187,825,716 14,750,000
Acquisition, Construction or Reconstruction or Additions to Docks, Piers or Wh. Properties:		40 30 20 15	89,855 81,439 104,280 78,594
Acquisition, Construction or Reconstruction or Additions to Rapid Transit Raili Including Original and Replacement Equipment, Machinery, Apparatus and	oads, Furnishings,	40 25	$\frac{2}{117,175}$
Acquisition, Construction or Reconstruction or Additions to Bridges, Tunnels, Via		0 40 20	17,691,972 22,950,860

Underpasses:		10	293,848
Acquisition or Construction of Class A, B and C Buildings, Including Original Furnishing, Equipment, Machinery or Apparatus:	11	30 25 20 15 10	210,118,291 2,240,722 2,040,471 21,527,294 33,927
Construction of Additions to or Reconstruction of Class A, B and C Buildings, Including Original Furnishings, Equipment, Machinery or Apparatus:	12	25 20 15 10	98,294,084 49,207,490 23,190,930 9,330,353
Demolition and Repair of Buildings:	12-a	$\frac{10}{5}$	1,934,454 187,320
Installation or Reconstruction of Heating, Lighting, Plumbing, Ventilating, Elevator or Power Plant of Systems in Class A, B and C Buildings:	13	10 5	46,314,618 339,604
Original Improvements or Embellishments of Certain Parks, Playgrounds or Recreational Areas:	19	20 15 10 5	6,300,590 10,611,392 186,420 333,000
Construction, Reconstruction, Widening or Resurfacing of Highways, Roads, Streets, Parkways or Parking Areas and Improvements in Connection Therewith:	20	15 10 5	16,290,723 2,653,021 42,769,911
Acquisition of Land or Certain Rights in Land:	21	30	5,484,692
Dredging and Making Navigable of Creeks, Streams, Bays, Harbors and Inlets, Whether or Not Including Construction or Reconstruction of or Additions to Dikes, Bulkheads, Dams, Seawalls, Jetties or Similar Devices for Navigation Purposes or to Prevent Encroachment of or Damage from Flood or Storm Waters:	22	30 25 20	2,501 15,784,059 42,119,466
Construction or Reconstruction of a Sewer, Water or Other Service Connection when such Improvement is not a part of the Construction, Reconstruction or Addition to a Water Distribution or Sewer System:	23	10	105,542
Construction or Reconstruction of Curbs, Sidewalks or Gutters:	24	10	7,507,393
Purchase and Installation of Certain Systems of Communications or Transmission and Additions Thereto:	25	10 5	2,495,334 500,000
Purchase of Motor Vehicles and Related Apparatus Used for Fighting Fires:	27	$^{10}_{5}$	66,924,168 2,480,982
Purchase of Ambulances, Including Original Equipment and Furnishings:	27-a	$^{10}_{5}$	7,379 500,000
Purchase of Machinery or Apparatus for Constructing, Reconstructing, Repairing, Maintaining or Removing Snow and Ice from Any Physical Public Betterment or Improvement:	28	15 10 5	365,000 16,872,132 61,996,000
Purchase of Certain Motor Vehicles:	29	5	1,031,223
Acquisition of Original or Replacement Equipment, Machinery, Apparatus or Furnishings for Any Physical Public Betterment or Improvement:	32	5	64,416,749
Acquisition, Construction or Reconstruction of or Additions to Certain Physical Public	35	15 10	85,126,065 97,515,977

or Not Including Construction or Reconstruction of or Additions to Dikes, Bulkheads, Dams, Seawalls, Jetties or Similar Devices for Navigation Purposes or to Prevent Encroachment of or Damage from Flood or Storm Waters:		20	42,119,466
Construction or Reconstruction of a Sewer, Water or Other Service Connection when such Improvement is not a part of the Construction, Reconstruction or Addition to a Water Distribution or Sewer System:	23	10	105,542
Construction or Reconstruction of Curbs, Sidewalks or Gutters:	24	10	7,507,393
Purchase and Installation of Certain Systems of Communications or Transmission and Additions Thereto:	25	10 5	2,495,334 500,000
Purchase of Motor Vehicles and Related Apparatus Used for Fighting Fires:	27	$^{10}_{5}$	66,924,168 2,480,982
Purchase of Ambulances, Including Original Equipment and Furnishings:	27-a	$^{10}_{\ 5}$	7,379 500,000
Purchase of Machinery or Apparatus for Constructing, Reconstructing, Repairing, Maintaining or Removing Snow and Ice from Any Physical Public Betterment or Improvement:	28	15 10 5	365,000 16,872,132 61,996,000
Purchase of Certain Motor Vehicles:	29	5	1,031,223
Acquisition of Original or Replacement Equipment, Machinery, Apparatus or Furnishings for Any Physical Public Betterment or Improvement:	32	5	64,416,749
Acquisition, Construction or Reconstruction of or Additions to Certain Physical Public Betterments and Improvements:	35	$\begin{array}{c} 15 \\ 10 \\ 5 \end{array}$	85,126,065 97,515,977 180,118,086
Certain Public Housing Purposes Pursuant to Public Housing Law, and Housing Preservation and Development Pursuant to the Private Housing Finance Law:	41	40 30 20 15 10 5	$709,521 \\ 11,929,489 \\ 500,000 \\ 1,025,870 \\ 1,509,893 \\ 6,467,116$
Urban Renewal Programs:	41-a	50	9,398,341
Urban Development Action Area Projects:	41-d	30	2,870,026
Projects to Achieve Housing New York Program Act Purposes:	41-е	30	21,040,380
Acquisition, Construction or Reconstruction of or Additions to Ferry Terminals:	46	10	500,000
Construction, Reconstruction of or Additions to a Golf Course, Including Original Furnishings and Equipment, Buildings and Appurtenances Thereto:	54	15	1,789,000
Acquisition, Construction or Reconstruction of or Additions to Boardwalks:	55	10	81,001
Fire Safety and Prevention Systems:	56	10 5	16,641,044 45,896
Acquisition, Planting, Preservation, Removal, Disposal and Replacement of Trees:	57-1st	5	7,279,859
Purchase of Traffic Signals and Traffic Signal Systems:	72-2nd	$\frac{20}{10}$	8,420,281 570,882

Comprehensive Programs of Renovations of Public Playgrounds or Public Parks:	77-2nd	i 5	530,863
Construction, Reconstruction of or Additions to a Pedestrian Mall:	80	20	1,760,064
Implementation of the Five-Year Educational Facilities Capital Plan of the Board of Education of the City School District of the City of New York:	84	30 25 20 10	$576,144,000 \\ 1 \\ 273,732 \\ 5,000,000$
Acquisition and Installation of underground liquid fuel tanks:	88-2nd	l 15	525,000
Financing Costs Associated with Objects or Purposes for which a Period of Probable Usefulness has been Determined Under Any Other Subdivision of this Paragraph to be at least five years:	89	5	1,278,934
Financing Costs Associated with Objects or Purposes for which a Period of Probable Usefulness has been Determined Under Any Other Subdivision of this Paragraph to be at least ten years:	90	10	538,186
Financing Costs Associated with Objects or Purposes for which a Period of Probable Usefulness has been Determined Under Any Other Subdivision of this Paragraph to be at least fifteen years:	91	15	757,441
Financing Costs Associated with Objects or Purposes for which a Period of Probable Usefulness has been Determined Under Any Other Subdivision of this Paragraph to be at least twenty years:	92	20	238,463
Financing Costs Associated with Objects or Purposes for which a Period of Probable Usefulness has been Determined Under Any Other Subdivision of this Paragraph to be at least twenty-five years:	93	25	365,430
Financing Costs Associated with Objects or Purposes for which a Period of Probable Usefulness has been Determined Under Any Other Subdivision of this Paragraph to be at least thirty years:	94	30	732,058
Financing Costs Associated with Objects or Purposes for which a Period of Probable Usefulness has been Determined Under Any Other Subdivision of this Paragraph to be at least forty years:	102	40	70,939
Financing Costs Associated with Objects or Purposes for which a Period of Probable Usefulness has been Determined Under Any Other Subdivision of this Paragraph to be at least fifty years:	103	50	1,281
TOTAL		\$2	2,701,061,881
			☞ a19

TRANSPORTATION

NOTICE

The NYC Department of Transportation (DOT) is now accepting applications from eligible not-for-profit organizations to propose sites for new public plazas. Through the NYC Plaza Program, DOT works with selected community organizations to build new or enhance existing neighborhood plazas throughout the City. After the plazas are designed and built, the partnering organizations are responsible for the maintenance, operation and management of the plazas, which may include the operation of a concession by the selected not-for-profit organization. Interested not-for-profit organizations should visit www.nyc.gov/plazas prior to contacting NYC DOT to learn more about the program and its application guidelines. Any eligible not-for-profit organizations that believe they meet the requirements should download and complete the application form from the department website above. Eligible and interested not-for-profit organizations can obtain further information about the program by contacting Emily Weidenhof at (212) 839-4325. Applications can be submitted either by mail to NYC Plaza Program; NYC DOT, 55 Water Street, 9th Floor, New York, New York 10041, or by email to plazas@dot.nyc.gov. All applications must be either submitted by email or postmarked by Wednesday, July 31, 2013.

a8-19

CHANGES IN PERSONNEL

BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS FOR PERTOD ENDING 03/29/13

		I OR I DR	TOD LINDING 03/L	J / 13		
		TITLE				
	_	_NUM_		ACTION		EFF DATE
HARRY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
BARBARA	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
JAMES	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
JOAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
DELORES	٧	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
MARY	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
GIDEON		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
LAKEESHA	R	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
LAZCIRA	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
MINAM		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
GLADYS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
DOMIS	G	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
STEPHANI		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
JOEL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
LUIS	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
TYNEARIA	A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
DESIREE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
LIROPEYA	A	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
DERESHA	٧	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
DEMARYS		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
JUAN	M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
CENCIDA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
JOSEPH		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/13
	BARBARA JAMES JOAN DELORES MARY GIDEON LAKEESHA LAZCIRA MINAM GLADYS DOMIS STEPHANI JOEL LUIS TYNEARIA DESIREE LIROPEYA DERESHA DEMARYS JUAN CENCIDA	BARBARA L JAMES L JOAN DELORES V MARY L GIDEON LAKESHA R LAZCIRA M MINAM GLADYS DOMIS G STEPHANI JOEL LUIS M TYNEARIA A TYNEARIA A DESIREE LIROPEYA A DERESHA V DEMARYS JUAN M CENCIDA	NUM	NUM SALARY	NUM	NUM

LATE NOTICES

HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Special Contract Public Hearing will be held on Thursday, May 2, 2013, at 125 Worth Street, 2nd Floor Auditorium, Manhattan, commencing at 10:00 A.M. on the following:

IN THE MATTER of a proposed contract between the Department of Health and Mental Hygiene and the Contractor listed below, to provide peer-led support, information and resources related to breast and ovarian cancer. The contract term shall be from July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013.

CONTRACTOR/ADDRESS

Ralph Lauren Center For Cancer Care and Prevention 1919 Madison Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10035

PIN 13CI045601R0X00 **E-PIN** 81613L0189001 Amount \$156,250.00

The proposed contractor has been selected as a Line Item and/or Discretionary Funds Appropriation, pursuant to Section 1-02(e) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

A draft copy of the proposed contract is available for public inspection at the New York City Department of Health and Mental Hygiene, Office of the Agency Chief Contracting Officer, 42-09 28th Street, 17th Floor, Long Island City, NY 11101-4132, from April 19, 2013 to May 2, 2013, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays, between the hours of 10:00 A.M. and 4:00

SANITATION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Special Contract Public Hearing will be held on Thursday, May 2, 2013, at 125 Worth Street, 2nd Floor Auditorium, Borough of Manhattan, commencing at 10:00 A.M. on the following:

IN THE MATTER of a proposed contract between the Department of Sanitation and Covanta 4Energy, L.P., 445 South Street, Morristown, New Jersey 07960, for Municipal Solid Waste Management, Transportation and Disposal Services for the North Shore and East 91st Street Marine Transfer Stations. The term of the contract shall be 20 years from the Notice to Proceed for service, with two five-year renewal options. The amount of the contract is not to exceed \$3.2 billion. PIN#: 82704RR00031.

The proposed contractor has been selected by means of the Competitive Sealed Proposal method, pursuant to Section 3-03 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

A draft copy of the contract terms is available for public inspection at the Department of Sanitation's Contract Division, 44 Beaver Street, 2nd Floor, Room 203, New York, NY 10004, Monday to Friday, from April 19, 2013 to May 2, 2013, excluding Holidays from 10:00 A.M. to